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MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Patty Nevins, Director of Planning m

RE: Agenda for Upcoming Planning Commission ltems

DATE: November 21, 2023

The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change.

PLANNING COMMISSION DECEMBER 5, 2023 PLANNER

PLACEMENT

1.

MCN#23-086; CUP#23-023
Request to Amend CUP for ABC License
8145 Cypress Ave. Mai Thao

MCN#22-063; CUP#23-002; DRP#22-033

Redevelopment of an existing Public Storage facility
17173 Valley Blvd. Jon Dille

Planning Commission 2022-2023 Recap Patty Nevins

PLANNING COMMISSION DECEMBER 19, 2023 PLANNER

Public Hearing

Public Hearing

Public Hearing

PLACEMENT

1.

MCN#22-145: TPM# 20669 (TPM#22-034); DRP#22-065

Mixed-Used Development - 437 Residential Units and 4,000

square feet of Commercial Space

16606 Washington Dr.

(Continued from 11/21/2023) George Velarde

MCN#23-094; SPA#23-003
Specific Plan Amendment to allow escape rooms

7950 Cherry Avenue #102 Salvador Quintanilla
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Public Hearing

Public Hearing
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PLANNING COMMISSION DECEMBER 19, 2023 PLANNER

PLACEMENT

3. MCN#22-059; LLA#22-004; DRP#22-035
Request for a Lot Line Adjustment of four parcels/Site and
Architectural Review of a 164,259 sf Industrial Commerce Center

7862 Beech Avenue Salvador Quintanilla

4. MCN#23-059; TPM#20744 (TPM#23-010); DRP#23-013

Review of Draft Supplemental EIR
11171 Cherry Avenue George Velarde
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Public Hearing

Public Hearing



